
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

SOLICITATION NO. VA245-17-R-0149 

AMBULATORY CARE / PHYSICAL SECURITY IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT 540-

325 

LOCATED AT CLARKSBURG, WV 

Date Submitted:  08/10/17      RFI #  4 

Reference/Subject:  Door Schedule & Frame Schedule 

Spec. Section No. / Title   Page / Art. / Para.  ____________________ 

Drawing No.:  A10-2  Plan/Detail/Schedule:  _________________ 

Request (Explain your request in detail here):   

There is not sufficient information on the door schedule for the (2) automatic sliding doors.  Also, there is no frame schedule for the 

curtainwall and storefront. 

Submitted by (Company Name):  Mare Solutions, Inc.     (Person Name):   Dan Hallewell 

VA Response:  ________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date Received by VA:  _______________________________________________________ 

Response by:  ___________________________________  Date:  __________________________________________ 

Attachments:  ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

A/E Firm Response: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

A/E Firm Response Date:  ______________________________________ 

SUBMIT ALL QUESTIONS TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER BY E-MAIL, ALISON KLEIN@VA.GOV 

OR BY FAX TO 304-623-7637  

PLEASE NOTE DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF ALL QUESTIONS IS JULY 26, 2017 BY 12:00 NOON 

EST. 

The information is supplied in the specifications not the contract drawings. Automatic sliding doors 08 71 13, 
curtain wall 08 44 13 and storefront 08 41 13 and should be supplied in the submittal under shop drawings.

mailto:ALISON%20KLEIN@VA.GOV


RFI received via email: 

Heapy Engineering has asked us to inquire from you to whether or not their experience with 
administration of a Guiding Principles Compliance project will suffice for the requirement of 
administration of a Green Globes Project. The Guiding Principles rating system and the Green Globes 
system are under the same organization (GBI). This is a requirement for the bid technical packet 
submission that the Green Globe coordinator have experience with administration of a Green Globes 
Project. Will you accept their experience in Guiding Principles rating system as good enough for this 
requirement? 

Response:  The Government will accept LEED certification (silver) “in lieu” of Green Globes certification 

in regards of the Key Personnel requirement for a Green Globes coordinator.  

RFI received via email: 

Request for more time. 

Response: The Government will not be extending this solicitation. 

RFI received via email: In the Structural Drawings page S0-1 there is a detail for an Elevator Pit with notes to coordinate 
with an Elevator Manufacturer. Drawing S0-0 mentions Elevator under Codes and Standards. These are the only two 
locations that an Elevator is mentioned in the drawings. The specs have some Elevator stuff listed under Spec section 05 
metals, however there is no Spec Section for Elevators themselves. So if there is not an elevator in this project then we 
will just ignore it but if there is suppose to be a pit installed then there are several questions.

Where is the pit to be placed?
Who is the Elevator Manufacturer for the Basis of Design?
Are you looking for just a pit for future and no elevator?
Is there a spec section needed for this work?

Response:  There is no elevator or pit, ignore all references to an elevator or pit.




